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From: Redacted s40(2) (HSS - Office of the Chief Nursing Officer)  
Sent: 23 March 2022 19:37 
To: Redacted s40(2) (HSSG - Climate Change Team); Redacted s40(2) (HSS - DPH - 
Population Healthcare)  
Subject: RE: PPE briefing  

Hi Redacted s40(2),  

Redacted s40(2) is on holiday this week. There is unlikely to be any further impact on 
supply or changes to PPE from this briefing. It is also not a formal briefing via TAC to the 
CNO/CMO. What is being raised is the move of the extant IP&C guidance to the NIPCM 
manual which is not capturing all the agreed routes of transmission accurately. I have 
asked the IP&C cell and all CNOs who are leading on re-activating their manuals to 
address this asap. 

BW 

Redacted s40(2)  
Redacted s40(2) 
Redacted s40(2) 
Redacted s40(2)  
Swyddfa'r Prif Swyddog Nyrsio | Office of the Chief Nursing Officer  
Cyfarwyddiaeth Nyrsio | Nursing Directorate  
Llywodraeth Cymru | Welsh Government  
e-bost | e-mail:  Redacted s40(2)  
Ffôn | Phone: Redacted s40(2) 
 

 

 

From: Redacted s40(2) (HSSG - Climate Change Team)   
Sent: 23 March 2022 13:06 
To: Redacted s40(2) (HSS - DPH - Population Healthcare)  
Cc: Redacted s40(2) (HSS - Office of the Chief Nursing Officer)  
Subject: FW: PPE briefing  

Hi Redacted s40(2),  

Redacted s40(2) kindly forwarded this briefing.  Please could you keep me updated on 
any implications from this briefing and/or next steps here. 

 

mailto:Sue.Tranka@gov.wales


I won’t brief NWSSP at this stage but please let me know if you think there are any 
significant changes to the guidance likely. 

All the best,  

Redacted s40(2)  

Redacted s40(2)  
Redacted s40(2) 
Yr Grwp Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol/ Health and Social Services Group 
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government  
Ffôn/Tel:  Redacted s40(2) 
 

From: Redacted s40(2) (HSS - Planning Team)   
Sent: 23 March 2022 12:43 
To: Redacted s40(2) (HSSG - Climate Change Team)  
Subject: FW: PPE briefing  

I can’t see you copied into this Redacted s40(2) … 

 

From: Redacted s40(2) (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science)   
Sent: 23 March 2022 10:00 
To: Redacted s40(2); Redacted s40(2) (HSS - Office of the Chief Nursing Officer)  
Cc: Redacted s40(2) (HSS - DPH - Population Healthcare); Redacted s40(2) (TAC - 
Technical Advisory Cell); Redacted s40(2) (TAC - Technical Advisory Cell); Redacted 
s40(2) (HSS - Planning Team); HSSG.TAC  
Subject: PPE briefing  

Good morning 

I attach a briefing about concerns that PPE may not effectively filter out fine aerosols. 

Cofion/Regards 

Redacted s40(2)  
Redacted s40(2)  
Redacted s40(2)  
Y Gell Cyngor Technegol/Technical Advisory Cell 
Y Grŵp Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol/Health and Social Services Group 
Llywodraeth Cymru/Welsh Government  
Parc Cathays/Cathays Park 
Caerdydd/Cardiff 
CF10 3NQ 
Ffôn/Tel: Redacted s40(2) 
E-bost:  Redacted s40(2)  
E-mail: Redacted s40(2) 
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